
Honor Caird Marren

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Brendan Coyne
Wednesday 1 November 2023 09:43
SIDS

RE: ABP-317809-23 - Missing drawings/documents from the applicant's website

Hi Niamh,
Apologies for the delay in getting back to you. I was on a Safepass course yesterday.
I have no problem with an additional 4-week extension of time being given for a response to submissions
received, subject to compliance with statutory provisions.
Give me a call if you need to discuss further.

Regards,
Brendan

From: SiDS <sids@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 11:10 AM
To: Brendan Coyne
Subject: FW: ABP-317809-23 - Missing drawings/documents from the applicant's website

Hi Brendan,

Please see below email

Can you let me know if this extension is acceptable?

Kind regards,
Niamh

From: Gerald O’Reilly <goreilly@slrconsultinR.com>
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 2:09 PM
To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Edward Goulding <egouldinR@strconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: ABP-317809-23 - Missing drawings/documents from the applicant's website

Good afternoon,

In light of the substantial number of responses on this application and the content of the same, we would
respectfully request an extension of time to submit our response to the submission.

We are requesting an additional 4 weeks from the later date (i.e. an extension until 20th December 2023) for our
response.

Please confirm if this is acceptable.

Ger.

Gerald O'Reilly
Associate Planner - Environmental & Social Impact Assessment
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From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 10:35 AM
To: Gerald O'Reilly <goreilly@slrconsulting.com>; SIDS <sids(a)pleanala.ie>
Cc: Edward Goulding <egoulding@)slrconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: ABP-317809-23 - Missing drawings/documents from the applicant's website

Hi Gerald,

Thanks for your email. I’ve attached a soft copy of that submission and the accompanying letter to this
email – a hard copy of this submission was issued to you by post on Wednesday, so hopefully it should be
with you shortly.

Kind regards,
Evan

From: Gerald O'Reilly <Roreilly@slrconsulting.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 4:35 PM
To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Edward Goulding <egouldinR@slrconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: ABP-317809-23 - Missing drawings/documents from the applicant's website

Further to your letter dated 17th October 2023

I note that there has been no submission included from Laois Co. Council.

Would it be possible to obtain a copy of this tomorrow?

I could arrange for someone to collect it if possible?

Ger

Gerald O'Reilly
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From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>
Sent:,Wednesday, October 11, 2023 12:00 PM
To: Gerald O'Reilly <goreitlV@slrconsultinR.com>
Cc: Aislinn O'Brien <aobrien@slrconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: ABP-317809-23 - Missing drawings/documents from the applicant's website

Hi Gerald

All submissions will be sent out together as soon as possible

Kind regards,
Niamh

From: Gerald O'Reilly <goreilly@slrconsulting.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 11:57 AM
To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Aislinn O'Brien <aobrien@slrconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: ABP-317809-23 - Missing drawings/documents from the applicant's website

Thanks Niamh

I am aware that Laois Co. Co. have made a submission. If it is possible could we have sight of this as soon as possible.

Ger.

Gerald O'Reilly
Associate Planner - Environmental & Social Impact Assessment
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From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 11:48 AM
To: Gerald O'Reilly <goreillv@slrconsulting.com>
Cc: Aislinn O'Brien <aobrien@slrconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: ABP-317809-23 - Missing drawings/documents from the applicant's website

Dear Mr. O’Reilly,

We are currently still processing the submissions for this case and as soon as they are ready, they will be
posted to you.

Kind regards,
Niamh

From: Gerald O'Reilly <goreillv@slrconsulting.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 11:35 AM
To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Aislinn O'Brien <aobrien@slrconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: ABP-317809-23 - Missing drawings/documents from the applicant's website

Good Morning

As the submission period has now passed for this project, could I please have a copy of all submissions made on
Coolglass Wind Farm.

Regards;

Gerald O'Reilly
Associate Planner - Environmental & Social Impact Assessment
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